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DATE: February 16, 2006

TO: Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
(Bayo) R

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforceme t (R Kennedy)
Office of the General Counsel (P. Wiggins

RE: Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate

AGENDA: 2/28/2006 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested
Persons May Participate

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SAPSC\CMP\WP\060032.RCM.DOC

Please place the following Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE
060032-TX  GTC Telecom, Corp. d/b/a Curbside 7591 12/31/2005
Communications
060036-TX Ol Communications of Florida, Inc. 5324 12/31/2005
060046-TX  RGT Utilities of Florida, Inc. 8385 12/31/2005
060050-TP  Trinity Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a Trinity 8485 12/31/2005

Connect

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335
and 364.337, Florida Statutes.
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